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The Arc of Chemung                              
 
 

MEMO 
 
To:  The Arc of Chemung Membership 
 
From:  Nominating Committee – Tom Gough (Chair), Kathy Littleton, Beverly Schwartz 
 
Date:  March 16, 2018 
 
Subject: 2018 - 2019 Proposed Nominations Slate  
 
 
The Nominating Committee recommends the following slate be presented for approval by The Arc of 
Chemung Membership at the Annual Meeting to be held on June 6, 2018: 
 
Officers for Board of Directors 2018-2019  
Anita Lewis – President      
Eileen Remec – Vice-President                            
Tom Gough - Treasurer    
Beverly Schwartz - Secretary 
 
Board of Directors 2018 - 2019 
Betty Butz 
Dorothy Caldwell 
Tom Gough 
Kevin Granger 
Cheryl Guild 
Anita Lewis 
Kathy Littleton 
Cheryl Locke 
Lee Moran 
David Ralph 
Eileen Remec 
Beverly Schwartz 
Margaret Sisson 
 
Nominating Committee 2018 - 2019 
Tom Gough, Chair 
Kathy Littleton 
Beverly Schwartz 
 
 
 
 
(Other Nominations:  Bylaws, Article IX, Section 3, states “Other candidates for any of the offices may be nominated by a petition designating the 
office for which election is sought signed by at least thirty members in good standing, provided such petition together with the written acceptance 
of the nominee is received by the Secretary either personally or by delivery to the Chapter office at least thirty days prior to the Annual Meeting.”) 


